

## Minutes for September 2024 ARC General Meeting

September 17, 2024 RH Johnson Social Hall

## Call To Order: Craig Landers, President at 2:00 PM

Officers present:	Craig Landers, President; Ron Rada, 1 <sup>st</sup> Treasurer; Ray Helt, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Treasurer; Lynnette Saylor, Secretary
Pledge of Allegiance:	Lead by Craig Landers
Introduction of New	
Members and Guests:	Bob Janis introduced 1 new member, Cary Hudson. There were no guests. Carrie Soto of Western Bank was not present.
Establish a Quorum:	A quorum was established; 71 members in attendance.
Secretary Report:	Minutes from the May 2024 meeting have been posted. No corrections or additions were made. Minutes were accepted as posted.
Treasurers Report:	Income reported by Ron Rada (income/receivables) Expenses reported by Ray Helt (expenses/payables) See Treasurers for details. Ray Helt advised that ARC's CD for \$50,000 will mature in October 2024 and those funds will be used as payment to SCW Rec Center for this years ARC Building Ioan.
Committee Reports:	Membership Report: Dana Crosby, 706 current members.Social Events & Refreshments: Shelley Giles sold 50/50 tickets- Winner DaveMeyer, took home \$105.00. Refreshments were provided after meeting.ARC Angels: Dan Kuhl is assisting Pat Donily in selling John's 1961 ImperialCrown.Apparel Report: Tad Pollock resigned as chair after several years. Ron Rada andJim Swanson have volunteered to co-chair the Apparel Committee with Michaeland Eileen Bannon as members.

- **Old Business:** A special thanks to Western Bank for their donation of \$200 used for Dream Car raffle ticket prizes at the ARC July 4 party.
- New Business:ARC is actively researching a much needed platform to replace Group Works.Until a long term solution is in place ARC is working on using Mail Chimp<br/>opposed to the current FaceBook page.

ARC needs to find replacements for The Rusty Nuts Editor and Publicity Chair.

It's Your Turn:Ray Helt spoke of ARC club member John Donily's passing. A few members<br/>reminisced about John and his kind demeanor and presence. He was a long<br/>standing ARC member and will be sadly missed by all who knew him.

Dave Dunbar: ARC needs volunteers for Shop Monitors and Foremen. There are 11 slots per week needed for Desk and Floor monitors. Dave invited members to come in and shadow the monitor to become comfortable. Instructions were given as to how to sign up on Sign Up Genius: Go to: arcofscw.com

Building Operations Sign Up Genius Create an Account

Pop-up lunches happen regularly for those working in the Shop on that day.

John Kunch: Raffle Car Chair gave an update on raffle ticket sales. To date 500 tickets have been sold. He needs assistance taking the Raffle Car to events; so far only 6 people have signed up to help.

Ron Rada: The Board unanimously approved the opening of an Edward Jones Account to be used for the Zane Childress Scholarship Fund. So far ARC members have donated \$2,350.00. In addition, an ARC member has donated \$10,000.00 for a total of \$12,350.00. The funds will be used to purchase Mutual Funds for long term growth. ARC will withdraw 10% of the value of the funds in January every year and forward the amount to WEST-MEC for funding scholarships for automotive related studies.

ARC made a donation of \$500 to PASS (Passport To Success) a Phoenix based non-profit organization for under resourced youth. Craig Landers presented the check to ARC member Joel Piaskowski, also on the Board at PASS.

Ray Helt announced the National Get Out and Drive event on Saturday, October 6. He's planning the ARC driving route, has decals coming and a sign-up sheet at the Shop. The plan is to meet at the ARC shop at 10 AM and leave about 10:30 for the drive. The lunch stop will be at the newly opened McDonald's on Bell. They are offering a 10% discount that day for participants.

Bob Janis invited members to join in on the annual Trunk or Treat on October 25 at Riverview Elementary School. ARC, the SCW Sportsmans Club and the school provide the candy. Halloween costumes are encouraged. More details to be shared at the October General meeting.

Gary Masak: Instead of donuts at the Cars and Coffee event in October, there will be a pancake breakfast on October 26 at the ARC shop. Pancakes, sausage, juice and coffee will be served around 8 AM. There will be a charge of \$7.00/pp. This is a fundraiser for ARC as well as SCW Posse.

Dean Lewellen and Tom Jones will chair the 2025 nomination committee for ARC Officers.

A sign up sheet for nominations will be posted in the ARC Shop on Sept 18. Nominations from the floor can be made at the October meeting as well. The election will be held at the November 2024 General Meeting.

Joel Piaskowski talked about the duties of Publicity Chair. He will share his files to help new chair(s). He also spoke about hosting a Newlywed Game in January needing 8 couples and an audience.

Octoberfest, October 22, 12 PM ARC will provide a meal to include homemade sausages (Shelley Giles and Gary Masak) There will be a charge of \$5.00 per person The Shop will be closed that day and members are invited to bring their own beverage.

Car Show Planning Meetings: A Car Show planning meeting was held on September 10 at Beardsley. The next planning meeting will be held on October 8 at Beardsley's Sagebrush Room – 8 AM The 2025 ARC Car Show will be the 13th Annual Show, held on February 8, 2025

	<ul> <li>ARC Christmas Party will be on December 12 at the Foundation building from 5:00-8:30 PM.</li> <li>200 tickets will be sold for \$10.00 each and will be available at the October General meeting.</li> <li>Our dinner will be catered by Olive Garden and Still Above Ground will be the entertainment. BYOB (bring your own beverage) ARC will provide cups and ice.</li> </ul>
Upcoming Events:	Western Bank Mini Car Show: <u>Sept 20</u> and every third Friday of the month, 10AM to 1 PM.
	Cars and Coffee: Saturday <u>Sept 28</u> from 6 – 9 AM.
	Payson Show October 11 & 12
	Speaker for October 15 General meeting is Karen Friddle, Honor Flight
	New Comers Open House <u>October 23</u> , 4:00 PM, Palm Ridge
	Octoberfest October 22, 12 PM at ARC Shop
	Christmas Party <u>December 12</u> , 5:00 PM Foundation Building
	ARC Breakfasts: Mondays 7:00 AM, Hole in One
	Upcoming Newlywed Game in January, 2025
Next ARC General Mee Next Board Meeting: Meeting Adjourned:	ting: October15, 2024 at 2 PM RH Johnson, Social Hall October 9, 2024 8:30 AM Camino Del Sol, Gathering Room Motion to adjourn 1 <sup>st</sup> and 2 <sup>nd.</sup> Meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM

Submitted by: Lynnette Saylor, ARC Secretary